
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
Meeting: SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE AREA BOARD 

Place: Nadder Hall, Weaveland Road, Tisbury, SP3 6HJ 

Date: Wednesday 5 October 2011 

Time: 7.00 pm 

Including the Parishes of Alvediston, Ansty, Barford St. Martin, Berwick St John, 
Berwick St Leonard, Bishopstone, Bowerchalke, Broad Chalke, Burcombe Without, 

Chicklade, Chilmark, Compton Chamberlayne, Dinton, Donhead St Andrew, Donhead 
St Mary, East Knoyle, Ebbesbourne Wake, Fonthill Bishop, Fonthill Gifford, Fovant, 

Hindon, Kilmington, Mere, Netherhampton, Quidhampton, Sedgehill and Semley, South 
Newton, Stourton with Gasper, Stratford Toney, Sutton Mandeville, Swallowcliffe, 
Teffont, Tisbury, Tollard Royal, West Knoyle, West Tisbury, Wilton and Zeals. 

 

 
The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public. 
The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the 

opportunity to do so. 
 

   If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, 
please contact your Democratic Services Officer. 

 
Refreshments and networking opportunities will be available from 6:30pm.  

 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Moore (Democratic Services Officer), 
on 01722 434560 or email lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
or Richard Munro (South West Wiltshire Community Area Manager), Tel: 01722 434211 
or (email) richard.munro@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115. 
 

 
Wiltshire Councillors 

Cllr Bridget Wayman – (Chairman) Nadder and East Knoyle 
Cllr Josephine Green – (Vice-Chairman) Fovant and Chalke Valley 
Cllr Richard Beattie  Wilton and Lower Wylye Valley  
Cllr Tony Deane Tisbury 
Cllr George Jeans Mere 
  



 
 
 
 
 



Items to be considered Time 

  

1.   Welcome and Introductions  7.00pm 

2.   Apologies for Absence   

3.   Declarations of Interest   

 Councillors are requested to declare any personal or prejudicial 
interests or dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.  

 

4.   Minutes (Pages 3 - 18)  

 To confirm as a correct record and sign the minutes of the previous 
meeting held on Wednesday 24 August 2011.   

 

5.   Matters Arising   

 The Board will discuss any matters arising from the minutes of the 
last meeting.  

 

6.   Chairman's Announcements (Pages 19 - 20) 7.10pm 

 To receive Chairman’s Announcements including: 
 

• Home Insulation Scheme 

  

 

7.   Tisbury Campus  7.20pm 

 The Board will receive an update from the Shadow Campus 
Operational Board. 
 
Councillor Deane  

 

8.   Updates from Partners (Pages 21 - 32) 7.40pm 

 The Board will receive verbal updates from partners present, some 
written updates are attached.  

 

9.   Community Area Transport Group (CATG) (Pages 33 - 40) 7.50pm 

 The Board will be briefed on the latest meeting and will receive 
recommendations for further action. 

 

The Board will vote whether to fund the purchase of a Speed 
Indicator Device (SID) as recommended at the last meeting on 24 
August 2011. 
 
Councillor Dean  

 



10.   Community Area Grants (Pages 41 - 46) 8.15pm 

 The Board members will consider three applications for funding 
from the Community Area Grants Scheme: 
 

• Semley Village Stores 

• Wessex Community Action  

• Mere Bowls Club 
 

Officer: Richard Munro, Community Area Manager  

 

11.   Update from Community Area Partnership  8.45pm 

 The Board will receive an update from the Wilton Community Area 
Partnership (WilCAP).  

 

12.   Update on Issues  8.50pm 

 To receive an update on the progress of issues to date. 
 
Officer: Richard Munro, Community Area Manager  

 

13.   Evaluation and Close: (Pages 47 - 48) 9.00pm 

 A copy of the Forward Plan is attached for information.   

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Future Meeting Dates 

 

Wednesday 7 December 2011 
7.00pm 

Wilton Community Centre 
 

Wednesday 15 February 2012 
7.00pm 

The Grove Buildings, Mere 
 

Wednesday 11 April 2012 
7.00pm 

Charlton Remembrance Hall 
 

Wednesday 13 June 2012 
7.00pm 

Wilton Community Area 



 

Wednesday 15 August 2012 
7.00pm 

Mere Community Area 
 

Wednesday 17 October 2012 
7.00pm 

Nadder Hall, Tisbury 
 

Wednesday 5 December 2012 
7.00pm 

Wilton Community Centre 
 

Wednesday 6 February 2013 
7.00pm 

Grove Buildings, Mere 

 
 





Reproduced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office ©Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Wiltshire Council 100049050 2010. Copyright Getmapping PLC

1:150,000

Nadder Hall
Weaveland Road
Tisbury
Wiltshire
SP3 6HJ

Nadder Hall

1:40,000

Nadder Hall

°1:8,000

Page 1



Page 2



�����������	�
�
�

�
�

��������
�

�
�		
��
�� 
��
����

����

����������������

����	�� �������������������������� !"#$!����%���������������
�&�'���

��
	��� ()��"�"���(*���

�
��
����	�� +,**�-.�

����������	�� /,)	�-.�

�

�������%�#�$��������0"�#��������!����.��"������1��

�����2��#��3��.�$#���$�
�#4�$�������$�#5�
��1�*�+((�)&)	'*��

�#�3�6.���5�����,.��#�78����!�#�,��4,"9�

��-�#���4����:�������!�� �"�$��;��8�:��������888,8����!�#�,��4,"9�

�
����

	�����	��
�
���
����	�������������
 ��#��#�%�������.���3 !��#.��5�� ��#�<����=#����3��$�� !��#.��5�� ��#�
�����������
 ��#�=��#���<�������%� ��#���$9�
�����>� �:�����2�.:�#���#����!8������%�
#���-�#��
�
���
����	����������  ��	���
��$!�#%�2"�#��� �.."������#���2�����#�
�����2��#�����.�$#���$�
�#4�$�������$�#�
=#�!�.�������
�#4�$����#�$��#���#���"�����

#�$�� �#��#��
�#4�$����#�$��#�6�������2�����.����
<�9��?�##����>�@�"�!� ��#%�����#�
�
��!�������������������������
��������#��!� �"�$���6���%����%�
���!�-��������#��!� �"�$���>�<�
!�.-����
���������#��!� �"�$���>� �
.��!�
���!��%�
�,���%#�8���#��!� �"�$���>�
���##��
���!��%�
�,�2�#����#��!� �"�$���>�<���#����A�<����%#����
��������������#��!� �"�$���>�������!�A�B�
�"�!�#%���
?�4������#��!� �"�$���>�
��!����-��
���%�����#��!� �"�$���>�����:�#�����

"�����2��%�4�������#��!� �"�$���>����#��9��

8����8$��������#��!� �"�$���>�=��8�#�

��:"#����#��!� �"�$���>�
���##��

Page 3



�����(�����	�
�
�

�������
�8�� �"�$���>���2���!�8��
�
���
�	���
�����!�#������$��>�
�#�����������=�#4����
�����!�#��?�#����%����$"��
�#4�$��>�2�9��?#��9����

�� ���>�B��������8����
������� ���>���$!�����!�����#�8�������#��%���A���4�%���#9�#�
=��%�B���!:�"#�
$!�.��>� ���#����"�!�A�������������
 �
��=�>�C�������-�#�A�
�-!���
����#�

�������������>�
"D�����=��#���A����������!��
�
��
�������

	�����	��"#�
�

Page 4



�����&�����	�
�
�

�

�
	����
�
	����$�

������%�� �����	���������	�������	�������

�,� �� ���$�.����%����#�%"$������

� 
!�� !��#.���8��$�.�%��4�#����� ��� �!��.���������� �!��
�"�!�����������!�#��
�#������#%� ��%� �!��9�%� �!��������������������������� $�..������ ��#� -#�4�%����
�!��#��#��!.����,�
�
 �"�$����#� ��$9� 
������  �:����� .�.:�#� ��#� ���!8���� ��%� 
#���-�#�� 8���
���#�%"$�%,�
��

(,� �� �-����������#��:���$��

� �-����������#��:���$��8�#��#�$��4�%��#�.1�
�

•�  �"�$����#���$!�#%���������>����#%�.�.:�#�

•� B��������#���>��"#$�.:����#��!� �"�$���

•� <�������%����>���������������#��!� �"�$���
�

&,� �� ��$��#��������������#����

�  �"�$����#� <����� %�$��#�%� �� -#�E"%�$���� ����#���� ��� ���.� �&� >� �.."����� �#���
=#����� >� �--��$������ �#�.� 2�#�� 
���9�#�  �":�� ��� !��� ���� 8��� �!�� ���$�#�$���
$���#�$��#���#��!��-#�E�$�,����������!��#��.�8!����!������.�8���%��$"���%���%�%�%�
����4���,�
�
 �"�$����#�� =#���� ��%� <����� %�$��#�%� ��� ����#���� #���#%���� ���.� �&� >�
 �.."����� �#��� =#����� >� �--��$������ ��#� �!�� ������� �$�� ��#9�� ��� :��!�
 �"�$����#�� ����� ���� ��� �!�� 
�"�!�#�������!�#�� ���������  �..������ ��� ��� 8���
��9�����!�����-���������--��$�������#�.��!���--��$����8�"�%�����#�:��:#�"�!������!���
$�..�����,������!���8���������-#�E"%�$��������#������!�� �"�$����#��%�$�%�%������9��
-�#������!��%��$"����������!����--��$������:"���:������%��#�.�4�����,�

),� �� 2��"����

� 
!��.��"������� �!��-#�4��"��.�������8�#����#��%���$�##�$�� #�$�#%���%������%�
:���!�� !��#.����8��!��!�������8�����.��%.����1�
�

�,� 
��%������ � !"#$!���� �#�.� �!�� �������������%���� ��#����������������� �!���
8�����$�##�$��

�
(,� ������� 
�8��  �"�$����#� �!��� 2���!�8�� !�%� $����$��%� �!�� ��.�$#���$�


�#4�$��� ����$�#� :���#�� �!�� .������� ��� .�9�� ��� �.��%.���� ��� �!��
.��"���� "�%�#�  !��#.��;�� ����"�$�.������ 8!��� !�� !�%� #����%� �!��
���"����� �!�����%� �..��%�
�������������,�
!��� �!�"�%�!�4�� #��%� �!���

Page 5



�����)�����	�
�
�

���$�� �!�� ��$����.�.�������� �!�����!8���� ����$�� !�%� �:E�$��%� ��� �!��
�$!�.�,��

	,� �� 2����#���#������

� 
!��  !��#.��� ��4���%�  �"�$����#� 
����� ��� ��4�� ��� "-%���� ��� �!�� �����8����
.����#���#�����1�
�
�������
��
����� �
�	��������
%��&		����
���'���(����	�	$�
��.�������:��8���� �!�� �"�$�����%� 
������$�#��!�%�:�����$!�%"��%� ��#� �!��
�����8����8��9����%��$"���8�������-#�$��������!��%���#�:"�������������#������!����
$�"�!�� �-��%���� .�#�� ����$������,� ��� �!��� $�"�%� ���� :�� �$!��4�%� �!��� �!��
#�$#"��.�����������%%���������%.�����#���#�8�"�%�:��$����%�#�%,�
�
��	����	��
��
	
%�������
�
���$�

!�� �"�$���."���$���"������������������.����#�������.���":����$�,�
!��$�������
�����$!�$���"��������%����4�#��%�-��%��������!�����"#������!����-�$��#��"���������
��.�� -��-��� ���%���� �!�� ��#��#� $���"�������� �F�#$����� .�#�� $�.-��F� �!���
��!�#�,� ����$�#�� �#�� ��8���� ��� !��%� ��� ������� -��-��� ��� �!�� $�.-������� ��� ��
$���"�������� ��%� ���!�"�!� ������� $�.-������� ��� ��$�"#���%�� -�-�#� $�-���� �#��
������4����:��,�
�
��!�#�.����#���#������8�#�1�
�
)�		�����*�+	
��������%��
���	���������	�
	�

!�� $�.."����� �#���� �#�� ������ "�%�#� #�6������.���� :�� �!�� ����"#�� A� �����

�#����������$�#�����"-%����8����:��:#�"�!��������"�"#���#������#%�.�������8!���
�4����:��,�
�
��,	�	���&��&		�����	����
?����8���� �!�� 8��!%#�8��� ��� �!�� ����$�� �#�.� �!��  �.�#�� 
������ ������ �-��%�
$�.�#���!�%�:�����8��$!�%����,�
!��$�.�#�����
�"�!�B�8����8!�$!�!�%�:����
$�4�#�%�"-�!�%���8�:����"�$�4�#�%��!�8�4�#����8�������%��!����!��$�.�#�����

�"�!�B�8����8����!��#��-����:����������!�����!8�����"�!�#���,��
�
�������
%���	��-���
�� �����
�
�������#�����"%���!�%�:����$�##��%��"������!���#������8�#%�%�����--��$�����"�%�#�
�!�� �.."������#���=#����
$!�.��� ��� ����:���!�8!��!�#� �!�� �"�%��!�%�:����
"��� ��� -�#� �����%�%� ��%� %������%� ��� �!�� �--��$������ ��#.�,� �� #�-�#�� ��� �!��
���%�����8�"�%�:�����������!�� !��#.��������$!��#������#%��!�#���,��

',� ��  !��#.��G������"�$�.�����

� �������
%���	������
	��
��$!�#%�2"�#��� �.."������#���2�����#�8�"�%� :��.�4���� ��� ��� ��� ����#����
-#�.����������*�!��$��:�#� (*��,�
!�� !��#.��� �!��9�%���$!�#%� ��#� ���� ��� !���
8�#9���#��!�����#%��4�#��!��-�����8�����#�,��
�
�

Page 6



�����	�����	�
�
�

.��
���	�,��	�

!��@�"�!�
�#4�$��!�%���%��-������� �!��:�$9���� �!��!����8!�$!� ��$�"%�%�%�������
-!��������#�$����-#�E�$�����"$!�����!��$�"#��������%�%�:����"���-��-������!�8�
���:"��%�����#�8�:����:"��%���,�
�
���
	�����/	�%����
��

#�$��  �#��#�� 
�#4�$�� ��#�$��#� ��#������� ��%� ��$�$����� !�%� �� %��-���� ��� �!��
:�$9�����!��!����%����������!��$!����������!��8�������%�#�$�$�������#4�$����#��!��

�"�!������� ��� -�#��$"��#� �!�� �.-��.��������� ��� ��� �-�� ��� �#��� ��#%��� 8�����
$����$�������#4�$�,������������#����%����#������#������#��!����#4�$���!�"�%�%�����
:�� &*�!� 
�-��.:�#� (*��,� 
!��� $�"�%� :�� %���� �������� �#� :�� $�.-������� ��%�
#��"#���������������8!�$!�8����4����:�������!��.������������9���8��,��
�

!�#�� 8�"�%� :�� �� ��#���� ��� #��%� �!�8�� ����#� ��� �!�� ���#� ��� -#�4�%�� �"#�!�#�
����#.����������!����#4�$����4����:��,�
�
H"����������%�$�..�����8�#���!�����9����#�.��!������#1�
�

•� ����� �!�� ��������� :�� %���#�:"��%� ��� -�#��!� ��%� ��8�� $�"�$���,� ���!	�1�
��������� $����%� I �.���� 
���;� 8�#�� ����� �"�� ��� �4�#�� !�.��� !�8�4�#�
.�#�����������$���:��.�%���4����:������#�0"����%,�

•� 
!��0"�����������!����������8!�$!���9�������"���#��%��!�4����8!����%�:����
��� ���� $���#� 8!��!�#� ��� ��� ��9���� ��� ��"� ��#��%�� !�4�� �� �#���� 8�����
8!����%�:����#���!�#�8!����%�:���,����!	�1�
!��0"�����������������:���!�
��� ��"� �#�� �� !�"��!��%� 8!�� $��� �$$�..�%���� �� 8!����%� :��� �#� ���,�

�.��!�"��!��%��%������!�4���-�$����#�����8!����%�:�������� �!����#��
����#�%�����#����4��#�$�$���:�����!�"���� �!�����#��%��!�4��8!����%�:����
��#�!�"��!��%�8�������%��!��:�"����%�:����8�"�%�:������#�%��!���#������%�
8!����%�:��,�

•� �!�������!��#�$�..��%�%���.�����-"����"#�:����"����#�$����$�������%������
:������-"���"�������%����#������.���������#�����%4��$�����%�%�����!���#��"������
������,����!	�1������9��!���:�����#��-��$�%��"�����+,**�.�����!��%������
$����$�������%�:#�"�!��:�$9������������������-����:�������#��!��$����$�����
!���:����.�%�,���8�4�#����-��-���-"���!��#�:�����"������!�����!��:���#����
$����$������!�#��8�"�%�����"�"�����:����-#�:��.�8��!��!������%��!�#��8�"�%�
:������������#�%�������,�

•� �������$�.-������$������:���4����:�������!���"�"#�,����!	�1����%��!�4����
���%�$�.-���� �$!�.���4����:���8!�#���":��%�D�%�$�.-����:���� $���:��
-"#$!���%�:�������!�#��#���%������ ������������ �!�����%� ����#.��������� �!��
8�:������#���4����:��,�

•� ��� �� #�%"$����� ��� $�"�$��� ��F� �4����:��� ��� �!�� #"#��� !�"��!��%�� �!��� �#��
$�-�:��� ��� $�.-������� ���%� ��%� ��#%��� 8����� ��� �!��#� �8�� ���%�� ��%�
�!�#���#�� 8�"�%� ���� #�0"�#�� �!�� �#���� 8����� ��#4�$�,� ���!	�1� ��� �!��
.�.����%�����������$����$��%������ �.."������#���:�������%��!��8�����
��%�#�$�$�������#4�$���-#�4�%�%�:���!�� �"�$����#���4����:�������4�#�����
��������!�#�,�

�

!�� !��#.����!��9�%�
#�$����#������%���,�

Page 7



�����'�����	�
�
�

+,� �� ��%�#����-��G���$$�..�%������
�#������

� 
!�����#%�#�$��4�%���-#������������#�.���#���<������
����#��#�E�$��2�����#�>�
�"������� !�������"���������!����#��������#��!�����-������4�������.���$!�.�,�
�

!�� �"�$���!���-#�%"$�%����*����#�%�4���-.������#�������.�%����%��$#�����8��
��.������ �-������� 8!�$!� 8���� .�%�#����� �!�� 8��� �!��� ��%�#� -��-��;��
�$$�..�%������ ��� -#�4�%�%�� %�4���-� ��%� �%�-�� ��� �����#���%� �$$�..�%������
�����.�� ���"#�� �!�� :���� "��� ��� ��$#��������� �$�#$�� #���"#$�����%� #��-��%� ���
��$������%�������$���$�.."������,���


!���".:�#������%�#�-��-���8��!�����"�!�8���������!�#��������������$#�����:��
&'J�:��(*(',�
!���".:�#����-��-���8��!�%�.����������!����#������������������
��$#�����:��	&J�:��(*(	,�


!��$�-�����$��������!��-#�-���%�%�4���-.����-#��#�..�����$�"%�����F�#��$�#���
�"#�������%��-�$�������%�.������$�#��-#�4������� ����--#�F�.������K((*.�:���%�
��� $"##���� -#�$��,� � ��%�#� �!���� -#�-������ �!��  �"�$��� %���� ���� ����$�-����
�"�%����%�4���-.�����%�#�$������%�8����:��8�#9�������.�F�.������4���.�����#�.�
�!��-#�4������%�4��"���#����$��#�,���������4���4��E�����-#�$"#�.�����F�#$����8��!�
��4��� �"���� �"�$��� ��������:�����-#��#����%� ����������.-�� ���#�%"$���"�"#��

�$������"�����=#���� #�0"�#�.����� ��#� �F�#�� $�#�� %�4���-.����� :�� �$$�������
-���������$#���6�":��%������������$!�.����!#�"�!��!����$�"�������� �"�$����8��%�
���%,�
�

!��-#�-���%�%�4���-.������#��������%���#4�$�� #�.�%�������8�"�%����:��� �!��
 �"�$��� ��� #������� �� $���� �4��%��$�� ��� �--#�F�.������ K'**.��4�#� �!�� ��F�� (	�
���#��8!���$�.-�#�%�����!��L%�����!���M��-����,��
!���8������������!�� �"�$������
��������!��$!�������������!����#�$����%�.��#�-!�$�$!����������%�#�-��-�����%����
�$!��4�%� �!#�"�!� �� %�4�#����� ��� -��-��� �#�.� #���%������� $�#�� ��� $�.."�����
�"--�#�� �#� �-�$������� �"#����� �#� %�.������ $�#��� 8!�$!� �$!��4��� ��� �4�#����
��4����-�#�-�#�������K))�-�#�8��9,���
�
�#�-���%���4���-.��������
�"�!�����������!�#���#�1�
�

•� ��)	�"�����F�#��$�#���$!�.�����.�����"#��������%�����2�#��>����������#�
�!���%�4���-.����������������:��%���#.���%,�

•� �� �.."������F�#��$�#���$!�.�����
��:"#�,�

•� 
�.��$����>�
��:"#���!�"�%�:���-�#��������8��!����!����F��(����#����%�
2�#��:��8����(*�'���%�(*�N,�


!�� %�4���-.���� ��#������ 8���� :�� %���4�#�%� �!#�"�!� �� 4�#����� ��� -�#���#�!�-���
$���#�$�"����##����.�������%��"�%�����--�#�"������,��
!������$�"%�1�

�

•� ������6��#.�-�#���#������#��.����8��!�
!���#%�#�����
��<�!�� �#��
#"����
8!��$"##�������-�#���� �!�� �"�$��;��$�#��!�.��� ��#���%�#�-��-����8!�$!�
#�$���������!�����%���#�%�4���-.�������%�O��#��������$����#��"#:��!.�����
%"������!������������"#������!���F���������$�������,�

•� 
!�� ��-�#�.���� ��� �����!� �#�4���� ?����$�� ��������4�� �!#�"�!� 8!�$!� �!��

Page 8



�����+�����	�
�
�

 �"�$��� !��� :���� -#�4���������� ����$���%� K)/,'N+.� ��� %���4�#� �-�$�������
%�.������$�#����%��"#�������$������������!����"�!���%���#�!�����!��$�"���,�

•� �������4���4���#���##�%���4���-�#���#���#�?#�.�8�#9���#��.����8!�$!�
��� :����� E������� -#�$"#�%� 8��!� ��4���  �"����  �"�$��� ��� ��$�������� �!��
%�4���-.��������F�#��$�#��!�"�����8��!���������#����#�0"�#�.������#�-":��$�
�":��%���,�,�
�$������"�����=#�����%"������!��-���������$#�����":��%��������
�����$���������!#�"�!��!����$�"�������� �"�$����8��%����%,��

•� �� #�4��8� ��� �!�� �!����#�%� !�"����� ���$9� ��� ������� �!�� 0"������ ���
�$$�..�%��������%������:���������.����$"##������%��"�"#�����%�,��?�$��������
.���:��#�$�..��%�%���#�#��"#:��!.�������-#�4�%��$�.."������F�#��$�#��
!�"������#����.������!�#� �"�$���-#��#�������,�,��!��-#�4�������������#%�:���
����#������%���$$�..�%�����,��

•� ���������� -#�4���� ��$��#� ��%� �������#�%� 
�$���� ���%��#%� 3�
�5� ��������4���
8!�$!� .��� #�%"$�� �!�� #�0"�#�.���� ��#�  �"�$��� ��%� %�4���-.����� ���
-�#��$"��#�$�.."������#���,�

�
H"����������%� �..�����8�#���!�����9�����!������$�"%�%1��
�

•� 
!���� -����� �#�� ���".���� �!��� �!�#�� 8���� :�� ��� �"#�!�#� �����$���� $"��,�
���8�#1�
!�#�� ��������!�#�����#����4�� �!��� ��� ���9�����#�-��-���� �!����8�
��#�����������.�#������$��4��8������-#�4�%�����!����#4�$����!����#�����%�%,�

•�  �����"��F-�����!�8� �!�� �8��%����#���� ��$��#�� �!��� ��"��#��"�����.�##��
"-,� ���8�#1� 
!�� &'J� ��� �!�� ��$#����� ��� -�-"������� ��� �!�� 
�"�!������
$�.."������#�����!����!�#����"#������!���".:�#����"��������:��%���4�#�%,�

•� ������� �������.�������%� ��� �!��-#������������ �������!����-�����%���#� �!���
�#��P����8�#1�
!�#���#�����".:�#���������� ���
����:"#����%���%�
�#".�
8!�$!�8�"�%�.�����!�����%����#��!����������#��,�

•� �#�� �!�#�� -����� ��#� 8!�� 8���� #"�O�-�#���� �!���� !�.��P� ���8�#1� 
!��
 �"�$���!��������-�#���%������8��%�!�.�����$������$�#��!�.�����$9�8���
�#�����##�%��4�#����(**+,� �#������!��!�.������$���#�$��%���%�.�����#�%,�

•� ��8�%����"�����:�"�����%������-#�-�#�����#�2�#�P����8�#1�
!���#�-�#���
����$�#��!�4��:������9�%���������������!�#����������"���:��� �"�$����8��%�
���%�� ��� �!��� ������8��8�"�%��--#��$!�-�#���#��� ��� �!���%�%���������:���!���
�"���:���������!���8��8�"�%��%4�#���������!����$���$�.."����,�

•� ��8�����!����#������:���%��������:���!�����%�����!���#��P����8�#1�@����!��

�#������ ��� :���%� ��� ���%�� 2�#�� ��� 4�#�� ��8� $�.-�#�%� ��� �!�� #���� ���
�����!�#����#�������%�#���-�-"������,�

•� 
!�#�� �#�� ��.�� -�#��!��� ��9�� �!�� ���!��%�� 8!�$!� �#�� 4�#�� $����� ���

!�����:"#��� �#�� �!�#�� $#���� :��#%�#� �##����.����P� ���8�#1� ��� �#��
�:������-"#$!����$#����:�"�%�#��:�%�����#�0"�#�%,�

N,� �� ���-������4�������.��

� 
!�� ���#%� #�$��4�%� �� -#����������� �#�.� B�$���� =#������� ���%� ���
 �..���������1� �#���
"--�#����%��$$�..�%�����,�
�

!��  �"�$��� !��� :���� 8�#9���� 8��!� �!�� B�
� ��%� #���%����� ��������!�#�� ��� ��
.�E�#� #�4��8���� �!����#4�$��� �!����#���4����:��� �����%�#���%�4"���#�:���-��-���

Page 9



�����N�����	�
�
�

��4���� ��� �!�� $�"���,� 
!��� ��� $����%� I���-� ��� ��4�� ��� ��.�;,� 
!�� #�4��8� ��.�� ���
�.-#�4�� �!���F-�#���$������ 4"���#�:��� �%"���� ��%� $�#�#��8!�� #�0"�#�� �"--�#���
8!����� ���"#���� �!��� �!�� $!������ �#�� �"������:��� ��� �!�� �"�"#�,� 
�.�� ��� �!��
-������$�4�#�%�8�#�1�
�

•� �#������������!�#���4�#����������-�#������#4�$����������������!������������
��#4�$�� ��� �:��� ��� .���� �� 8�%�#� #����� ��� ���%�,� � 
!�� ��#�� ��� ��#4�$���
��$�"%�%� �#�� -�#������ $�#�� ��� �!�� !�.��� !�"����� �"--�#�� ��%� ��!�#�
��#4�$����!����"--�#��-��-�������!��#�!�.��,�

•� ���"#���� �!������#4�$��� ��$"�����!��-����-��-��� ���#���#� #�6���#���9�����
�!��� .��� !�4�� ����� ��� �� #��"��� ��� ��������� �#� ����!�#� �4���� �!��� !���
#��"���%�����!�.��������$����%��$����%����%������.��!��-,�

•� 2�9���� �4��� :����#� "��� ��� �!�� 8�%�� #����� ��� $�.."����� ��#4�$��� �!���
�!�#���#����������!�#�,�

•� 2�9�����"#���!������#4�$����#����$"��%����%�����8!���-��-���8������%�
!��-����-��-��������4����%�-��%������%��"�����������4��,�

•� 
"--�#������!����#�%��$$�..�%�������$!�.��,�
�
�����#��"�������!���#�4��8�>��
�

•� 
�#4�$��������%�#���%�4"���#�:���-��-�����������!�#��8����:���.-#�4�%�8��!�
.�#��-��-����:�������$$����!��-����!��-��!�.���4����!#�"�!��!��-#�4������
��� ����#.��������%4�$����%��"--�#�� �#�.�8��!��� �!��8�%�#�$�.."�������%�
�����-��-���%�-��%����"-���!��-��#�.��!�� �"�$��,�

•� 2�#��-��-���8����:���:������#�.��������!��#��8��!�.���8��!�����.-#�4�%�
0"�������������,�

•� �����-��-���8���� #�0"�#��!��-���#� �����-�#��%����� ��.��>�.�#��-��-���8����
:��!��-�%����:�$�.����%�-��%����.�#��0"�$9��,�

•� ���-���8!�� ���%� �"--�#��8���� #�$��4�� ��� ���8!���4�#� ��.����� �!�� %��� �#�
���!�,�

•� ���-���8����#�$��4���!��#��!��!��-������!��#��!����.�������!��#��!��-��$�,�

•� 
!�#��8���� :�� �8�� ��#4�$�� -#�4�%�#�� ��#� �!��
�"�!�����������!�#��� �!����
�#����%��8�����%�
�.�#���� �#�,�

�

H"����������%�$�..�����8�#���!�����9����#�.��!��#��.���!������$�"%�%1�

•� 
!�� $�.."����� $�#�� ������.���� -�-�#8�#9� ��� ���� $�.-��F� ��#� ��.��
��%�#�-��-������$�.-���������!��#��8�,����!	�1�
!�#�������#�0"�#�.�������
$�##���"�����������.����:���#������#4�$��$���:��-#�4�%�%���!��#��������!��
$�#���������#����.�����������"����%�4�����-��-�������!��#�!�.�������������
�!�.�8��!��!�������9��$�.-��������!��-�-�#8�#9,�

� ����!�#����$������#��!��
���$�#�������.,����!	�1�?�#�-��-���8!���#�������:������
#�$��4��$�#���#�.������!�#�� �"�$�����!��
���$�#�������.����-�#������!��#�$�#��
-�$9�����:"����#���!�#��8!��$�������#%��!��#��8��$�#����!����#���:������:"�������
�!���$!�.�,�

� 
!�#���#����#��%����4�#����$!�.�������-�#������8!�$!��#����.���#�����!��

Page 10



�����/�����	�
�
�


���$�#���$!�.���!�8�%�����!���%����#��#�.��!���,����!	�1�
!�#���#��$"##������
�(��#������������-#�4�%����
���$�#�����-��-����$#���������!�#���8!���8����.����
.�#9���8��!��!��
���$�#���$!�.������!���8��$�������#���%�.�9���4����:�����
��#4�$���!���8!����#����#�%�:����$"���.�#���!��$����$���#��8����.�9����%�$������
:���%�����!������#.�������!�������4����:�������!�.�����8!��!�#����$����"-�����
�".:�#�����-��������"$!�������#�0"�����!�����%�$��#���"#������$�����.�%�
�#���%O$�#�#���#���$����8�#9�#������%��!���$���������������!��$"���.�#,�

� �������!���������������%�4���-�.�#��$����$���#����$#���������!�#�,����!	�1�
!�#��
8����:����E�����!����!���%���$����$�#��$���#����������!�#�,�

� ������#�%�����������2�#����.��#���%�����!�4������"-����$!�.��8!�#���!���
��$!����9�����#���$�"-��������%�#�������!:�"#��8!��$�"�%�!�4���$$�%�������%������
�4�#,�
!��
���$�#���$!�.����"�%�����%�!�8�4�#��!��-��-���$����%�"-������
�����%��!����%�#���-�#��������!��#�!�.��8�"�%�����9��8��!�.���9���!������!:�"#��
%�Q��!�#�������-����:�������!����!�����4������$����$�����$�"�%�:������,����!	�1�������
�"#���.��!����!���#�����������8����:���:�������:��������"�!�����#.�������:�"��
��$!���%�4�%"�����!���8�"�%���$�"%��8!�������.-�#���������!�.���%�8!���!���
8��!�%����:��$����$��%�%"#���������$�%�������#��F�.-�������!��#�����!:�"#�!��-��
�!�.��8��$����!����.-�#���!�������#.������������!��#�$�#��-���,�

� ����%��8!��#�����$�#����#4�$����#���%�#�-��-������2�#����9�%�!�8��!���$��4��
$����:�#�������!#�"�!��#�"-����%�4��"����#��$�"�%�:����9�����#8�#%��!#�"�!��!��
��#�����,����!	�1���#������!��
�#������������:���"�����8�#�����8!�����#4�$����#��
�4����:��������$!��#�����%������$�#-�#�����!������#4�$���������!���4�#����
-�$9���,�B�$������#��%������$����������.�������:��8�����!��$�#����#4�$��
-#�4�%�%�:���!����%����%��!�� �"�$������.�4����#8�#%,��

�

/,� �� �����!�#��=��%�B���!:�"#�
$!�.��

� ������������������!���%�����6:������#�E�$��2�����#�� �.."�����?�#������4����
-#���������������!�����#%�����!���$!�.�,�
�

!��=��%�B���!:�"#�
$!�.��3=B
5�!�%�:����%������%����8�#9��������%���!��
���-� ��� ��4�� ��� ��.�� 
$!�.��� ��� -#�4�%���� ����#.������ ��%� ��� ����-���� �!��
��%�#��������#4�$���8!�$!��!���.���#�0"�#�,�
�
=��%� B���!:�"#�  ��#%�����#�� �#�� �.-����%� :��  �.."����� ?�#��� ��� 8�#9� �*�
!�"#����8��9�8��!��� �!��#� $�.."������ �!��#� #���� ��� ���-#�.�����F���������#4�$���
��%� ��� �%������� ��8� "��#�� ��� �!���� ��#4�$��,� 
!��  ��#%�����#�� 4����� ��$���
$�.."������#�"-���"$!�����"�$!����$�":����%��!����.��;��������"���,�
�

!��=��%�B���!:�"#� ��#%�����#� ��#�������� ���  ���#�� ��"�!�8!�� !��� :���� ���
-������#�'�.���!�,����"#�!�#�)O	���8� ��#%�����#���#��%"��������#������!��
�"�!�
������#�����������!�#�����.�%�
�-��.:�#�(*��,�
�
H"����������%� �..�������$�"%�%1�
�

Page 11



������*�����	�
�
�

•� 
!����$!�.��%���������--��#����!�4��!�%����"�!�-":��$�������"�������8��
.����-��-���!�%�����!��#%��:�"����,������"�-�������4�������8����%�-�#��!�
$�"�$���� ��%� ���9� �$!�.��� ��� -":��$���� ��� �"#�!�#,� ���!	�1�  ����$�����
��$����#��������������%���8����%�-�#��!�$�"�$���������������!����#������9��
��#���=B
� ��#%�����#������-#��%��!��8�#%���%����.�9����8�$����$��,��

•� �!������!���$!�.��$����%�I=��%�B���!:�"#;�8!����!��$��#%�����#����������
����!:�"#,�
!�����.��$�"�%�:��.�����%������%�$���"����������.����%�#���
-��-�����%������.���#�����!�#���#����#��%��-��-���8!���#������!:�"#��
!��-�����!����%�#���#���%���������!��#���#���,����!	�1�/*J�����!��
$��#%�����#��#�$#"���%��#����$���-��-����#�.��!���#�����!����#��"�"�����
9��8������!����$���$�.."����,��

•� �������$������!�4����((�-��-���8�#9�����*�!�"#����$!���8��9�%��������
���.���9�����"�!����$�4�#��!��8!������������!�#�,����!	�1�����#������
$�4�#����
�8������-#������8���#���������$"��������$�4�#����'	J����
�����!�#�,�

•� 
!�����#%�!���!��#%��!#�������#�������-#�������������:�"��-#�4�%������
��#��������4������$�#���#�.������!�#�� �"�$��,���#��!�$�"�$�����#��!��!���
�$��4������!��
�"�!�����������!�#��$�.."������#���Q�����--��#���!����!���
��#������!�������-�%�8���--#��$!�������!��$�.."�����8��!�"����4��4����
�!��-�#��!�$�"�$���,����!	�1���#��!���%���8��$�"�$����!�4��:����
��4��4�%��4�#�����-�����!��8��,�
!�#��8�������"�$!��4�������<"���8!�$!�
�4�#��-�#��!���%���8��$�"�$���8�"�%�!�4��:������4���%���,�
!����#4�$��
8���%������%�8��!��!�����%������!��$�.."��������.��%,�

•� ��8�8�#���!���#�������8!�$!��!���$!�.��������:��#����%��"��$!����,�
���!	�1�
!�� �"�$���!�%�"�%�#��9�������F�#$��������������8!�$!��#����
!�%��!���#����������%,�

�

!�� !��#.�����9�%� �!���������-#�4�%���� ����� ��� ���� ��� �!�� $��#%�����#�� ��� �!��

�"�!��������%�8!����!����#��%"��������#�����-���,�
�
��
�����0	�	��1��	�2��������
%�����
$�

�*,���  �.."������#����
#���-�#��=#�"-�3 �
=5�

� 
!�� ���#%� #�$��4�%� ��� "-%���� �#�.� �!��  �"�$����#� 
���� ������ �#�.� �!�� �����
.������� ��� �!�� �.."����� �#��� 
#���-�#��=#�"-� 3 �
=5�.������� 8!�$!� !�%�
:����!��%�����/�<"���(*��,�
8��-������!��!���!��%�8�#�1�
�

3$� ���
	�&��
��
�
 ��������!�%�:����#�$��4�%��#�.��� �"�$���$���#�$��#����#�-��$�������#-����,�

!���#������#%�!�%�-#�4��"����%�$�%�%��!������8�"�%�����$������.���"�%�����
��$!�-�#��!� ���!�4������ �����#-���� ����� #�-��$�%�-�#� ���#,�������� $����$��
�!�� �.."������#���2�����#���#�.�#������#.�����,�

(,� �&		��������
����	,��	��'����(�

Page 12



������������	�
�
�


!�����#%�!�%�#�$��4�%��--#�4������ �:�����.�.:�#� ��#���$9�
������!������
�!�����#%�8������-"#$!���������8��
������$�"�%�:����$�#-�#���%��������!��
%�-���.����-#��#�..����#��!���!#���$�.."������#����8��!����!��
�"�!�
����,�

�
 �"�$����#� ������ �%%�%� �!��� �!��  �
=� !�%� :���� ��#�"����� 8��!� �!�� ����$�#��
��#4�$���� �!�� �#�"-� ��� �!�� -#�E�$��� $!����� 8�"�%� ���� :�� .�4���� ��#8�#%,� ���
-�#��!���!�%��%������#��.����#��%��#����$��$!�.����!����!���8�#��"#��%����#�����
������"������!��������������.,�
�
�� #���%���� ��� 
"����� 2��%�#4����� �F-�����%� �!��� ��� 
"����� ���%� �!�#�� 8��� ��
�#����$�-#�:��.�8!�#�� �!�#��8�������##�8�-�������-��$�����#� �!�� �.-�����Q�
�!�#�� 8��� ������� �#� ��� #��.� ��#� .����"4#�� 8!�$!� !�%� #��"���%� ��� �� ��#��"��
�$$�%�������2��%����4�����,�����%�����!�4��!�%��#����%����$"����$�.�����"�����
�!��#� %#�4�8���� %"�� ��� �!�� �-��%� ��� �!�� �#����$� ��%� ��� 8��� ����� �!��� ��.��!����
���%�%� ���:��%���� ������#�� %#�4�#�� ���!�#������%�$!��%#��� ��� �!��4�$�����,�����#�
�#�����4�#��"���4��"�����#���������$��������%���8�������.-#�4���!�����"����������
���"�%�!�%�:���������%���!�����"������8�"�%�:�����9�%�����,�
�

!��  !��#.��� $����#.�%� �!��� �!��� ���"�� 8��� ��8� ��� �!�� ����� 8!�$!� 8�"�%� :��
���9�%� ��� :�� �!��  �
=� ��%�  �"�$����#� ������ �%%�%� �!��� ���!8���� ����$�#��
8�"�%�:����9�%�������9�����!������,�
�
�����#� ����!�� ����� ������� ��#��!�  �"�$����#� $�..����%� �!��� �!�#�� 8��� ��
-#�:��.�8��!��=�� 4�!�$���� "����� ���������� ��4�������� �����.�� 3
��B�45� 8!�$!�
:#�"�!� �!�.� ���� �!�� �&	*� %�8�� �!#�"�!� ������� �#�"�%� �8�� �F�#�.���� �!�#-�
:��%��� �!��� :�$9� ��� ��� �!�� �&	*,� �� �#����$� �"#4��� 8��� "�%�#8��� ��� -#�4�%��
�4�%��$����� �!��,�
!��-�#��!�!�%��-�9������
��B�4�$�.-�����������9��!����!���
.�9��$!����������!��%�����:"���!��-#�:��.��������F����,�
�
 �"�$����#� 
����� ����#.�%� �!�� ���#%� �!��� �!�#�� 8�#�� �8�� .���� ��#.�� ���

��B�4;�� �!�� 
�.
�.� ��-�� ��#� $�#�� ��%� ����!�#� ��#� �=�;�,� ������  ���#���
=�4�#�.���������!����=�;��."���!�4���!����-���-�$���$�����%������%���#��!�.��
�!��� 8���� "��� �!�� $�#� 4�#����� 8!�$!� ��$�"%��� �!�� �.����#� #�"���,� ��� �%4���%�
�����#������::���!����$���2������!���8��������������-#�:��.,�
�
 �"�$����#��������%%�%��!����!�����#%�8�"�%�:���-������#�$��4�����--��$�������
��#��#���������"�%�."��������"�����������8�#������=��%#�4�#���������"���$�#�����
#��%�,� ��� ��#��%� ��� �-��9� ��� �!�� �#��� ���!8��� �������#� 6� ��4�%� �"������ ���
%��$"����!���-�������:"�������"#��%������#����8#��������!����$���2������F-������!��
-#�:��.,�
�
��
�������������%��	��	�
�

�����!����-���8!��!�%������%�%��!������� �
=�.��������%%�%��!������!�%�:����
����F$�������.�������8!�#��-��-���!�%��!���--�#�"���������-��9����&�
#���-�#��
����$�#�,�
�

Page 13



������(�����	�
�
�


!�� ���%�"�$��������%����%���4��8�8�"�%����#�� ����-#���(*�(,�����$�#��8�"�%�
��#��� ���9� ��� �!�� #��%�� ��� ���� 8!�#�� �$$�%����� !�%� �$$"##�%�� �!��� 8�"�%� �!���
-#�%"$�� �� ����� ��� #�$�..��%������� 8!�$!� 8�"�%� :�� ����� ��� -�#��!� ��%� ��8��
$�"�$������#�$�..����,�
�

��,��� 
��:"#�� �.-"���-%����

�  �"�$����#�
������������4�����"-%���� �#�.� �!��
!�%�8� �.-"���-�#�������
���#%� 3
 ��5� ���-�������� ��#� ��
��:"#�� �.-"�,�
!��
 ���!�%� ����� �"�� ��
$���"���������"#4������#���%������/�,&J�����!����8!��#�-���%�����!��-�-�#����4�%�
��� �!�� ��$����#��,�+',+J���� �!����8!��#��-��%�%�8�#�� ��� ��4�"#������ �.-"�,�

8��-#�-������8!�$!�8�#��������$�"%�%�����!��-�-�#�!�%�:����#�$��4�%���!����
8�#�1�
�

•� 
!�#���!�"�%�:������$��������#�-�#��!�$�"�$��������!��$�.-"��

•� 
!����"���-��-���8�"�%���9�����-�$������$���%�����!�.�����!��$�.-"��
��������:"��%�����#�8�:������"�!���#4�$��:"��%���,�

�
���8����"������%��!���-�#��!�$�"�$��������!��
��:"#���#����!�"�%�:���������$�-��
��� �!�� ������ �#�.� �!��
 ���.�������� %�#�$���� :�� �.���,� 
!�� �.."������#���
2�����#���#��%�������9�������!��,�
�
��
�����/������������2����$�
�

!����F��
 ���.�������8�"�%�:��!��%����
"��%���'�
�-��.:�#�(*��,�

�(,��� �-%������#�.���#���#��

� 
!�����#%�#�$��4�%��!�������8����4�#:���"-%������#�.���#���#�1�
�
��.��-�4�5�6������	��2�.��
����������
���
�"#���� �!�� �"..�#�� ��� �!�#�� ����$�� �!�� �#�"-� #�$��4�%� �"�%���� ��� #"�� �� -�����
�$!�.���#�.��!��B�������� ���D���
�#4�$���8!�#�����#������%��(�-"-�������9�-�#��
��� �� $�"-��� ��� #���%������� $�"#���� �����8�%�"-� :�� ��$���� �$����� -#�E�$��,���!�#�
�$��4��������%�����"#��$#�%����8�#9��!�4��#"���������%���!��,�
�$�����$�����3:���!��
B 
� 
��.5���%� ����"#��  #�%���� 8�#9� :�� �!�� ��"��� -��-��� ��� �!�� $�.."�����
���$���!�������.�������!�����$�"%�%1�
�

•� ?���-��!� #����#������ ��%� #�-��$���� �������� 9������� ������ ��$� ������ �!��
�����F� ��%��8��� :��8���� B�8��8�� ��%���#%�"#� ��%� �"--�#�� ��� �!��
�#�%������#�E�$��8��!���$����#4������%���������������� ���2�#�� 3
!���!���
:�����!�����#������!��B 
����.�
�$�����$������#�E�$�5�

•� ���������!���#�"�%����.�9����$�.."�����=�#%���������!G��$�#��#����
��8�#$!��9����

•�  ���#��$������������-��!�����
��:"#��A������������2�#����

Page 14



������&�����	�
�
�

•� ��6$!��9�����!��
!�����
�4�����%������
"�����2��%�4�������

•� �����#������8�#9����:��$!������?�4�������������������%�
��:"#�,�

�
?"�%���� !�%� :���� #�$��4�%��#�.� G
�8���� 
��%�G� ��� #�$#"��� �� ����"#��  #�%���
 ��#%�����#� 32�#9����%��5��!��8�����8� ���-������%�8�"�%�:���:��� ���%�4���-�
�!���$!�.���$#�����!���!#���$�.."������#���,�
�
���8���� ��� �� 4�#����� ��� �#�-�� ��%��$��4������ :����� G:�"�!�G� 8��!� ����"#�� #�%�����
��.��8�#����8������:������#�%�%���#�%#�4��������������%�#�$����#�0"�������#��!��
$!��$������#�%���!�.���#��� �
�8���:��������9�%�����,�
�

!���������@�"�!� ���#��8�����8��-��Q�!�8�4�#��!������$�����-������8�"�%�:��
����!���"�".�,�
�
2#��!����-�� ���%�8���� %���� ��� �!�� ��"�!�8!��8�#9�%���� �!��
!�����
�4�������
��.��!�%����%��!����!��8�#9�8�������-����:��,�
�
�����	�4��	�
	��
��	���-��,���
�-%����� ��#� �!��
��:"#����%�2�#���#����8�#������$!�%� ��� �!������%�����!�#%�
$�-����� �!���������"-%����8���$�#$"����%���� �!��.������,� ����%%������
�#������
=�#4����%%�%��!��������������!��-���$�����.�8�"�%�:����$"���������!��-#�:��.��
�#�"�%��!��.�#9����0"�#�,���-#�:��.���$�����!��#"#�����$��#��8���:"#���#�������
�"���%��%8����������"$!�����!�%�,�
�
 �"�$����#�=��#���<������!��9�%��!��-���$�����2�#����#��!��#�8�#9������$9����!��
��8� ��4����
���-#�:��.�8!�$!� !�%��#����,�
!��� -#�:��.�!�%���8�:����%�����
8��!,�
�
�0��4��������

�	!��
����%%����������!��"-%��������$!�%�����!������%���2#�2���!�8���%%�%��!����!�#��
8�"�%� :�� ��� �.�#���$��.������� !��%� ��� �(�!� 
�-��.:�#� (*���8!�#�� � 
;��
8�"�%�%��$"���-������#�.�$���#�����4�#�.�������!��%�����!�#�$���"�������,�

�&,���  �.."������#���=#�����

� 
!�����#%�$����%�#�%���F��--��$���������#��"�%�����#�.��!�� �.."������#���
=#����
$!�.�,�
!�� !��#.�����4���%��--��$�����-#����������-��9�����"--�#�����
�!��#��--��$��������%�������8�#�����0"���������#�.��!��#��.,�����#�%��$"������
�!�����#%�.�.:�#��4���%������$!��--��$����������"#�,�
�
�	�������
�	�
�7��%�	����������������!����!���	��892:::�
�!�����
�	���&��;	�
�
��
��6	��	&�����
��
�	�<����
	�0���$�
�������
�	���

��
�����������	������������������������������������������������
������
���������
��������������������������������������
	��������
������
����	��
�������� �

Page 15



������)�����	�
�
�

�
�	�������
�	�	�����6	�����+�!����!���	��8==#�
�!�����
�	���&��;	�
�
�����
����
	�	�
	��%���
�
��
�
�����&�%�!�
�������
��%��
�������$�
�������
�	���

��
�����������	������������������������������������������������
������
���������
��������������������������������������
	��������
������
����	��
�������� �
�
�	�������
��	��&&����
���� ����7��
 ���	�����
	�������������!����	 ��	�$�
�������
�	��!�������"����������	�������������������	���

��
�����#���������������

�����������
��$����%�	��������	���

��
�������	�����%����
��
�������	���
�	���
	����
�������������	������������
��������	����"��������������������� ��
�
�	�������
�����!��
� �� ����������2� 
�	� �&&����
����  ���� ���
��� ���� ���6� !���
!�
����!�� ��� 
��
� �
� ������ +	� �	��+��

	�� �
� �� ��
	�� ��
	� !�
��  ��
�	��
�� ����
���2���
��,����+�	��
�
�	�
��	$�
�������
&���	���������������������"����������	��������������	��
����������� �
�
�	�������
��	��&&����
���� �����	��	%��
��	��!����	 	��	�$�
�������
�	��!�������"����������	�������������������	���

��
�����#���������������

�����������
��$����%�	��������	���

��
�������	�����%����
��
�������	���
�	���

��
������%������������������	����'�����������	����	���

��
����
�����
������ �
�
�	�������
����	����
�����	!����������������!����!���	��8=>:�
�!�����
�	���
&��;	�
�
��&�����	������,	%�� �
�	��	�	
	�%�
��	�
�+������,����+�	�
��,	�
�&��	2�!�
��
�	������
����
��
�
�	��!����+	��	
���	����� �����	?
�%	��� ����

�	�,����
	�&�	�	&
$�
�������
�	���

��
�����������	��������������������������������������������#�
	��������	��!�����������	����	���
��(�
���	�����%��
��������%���	��
����	�

��
�
�#���������������������	���������������	��
��
�
��
�����%���������
��'����������
������	��
��� �
�
��
�����/������������2�����

�),��� �-%�����#�.� �.."������#�����#���#�!�-�

� �������'���
����������
%���	�����
�	����&(�
����#��%����F-�����%��!������ ���8�����������������#����� �!����F���=2�8�"�%�

Page 16



������	�����	�
�
�

:�����('�!�
�-��.:�#�(*�������������
�8�� �"�$������+,&*-.,�
�
��$!�#%�2"�#����#��%������$�"%���!��%�����������!���.�����������!��8�:����,�
�
��
�����/�����������������
�
�������'���+��%��������
%���	�����
�	����&(�
B����� ���8���� �F-�����%� �!��� 
�� ��� 8��� 8�#9���� �������%�� �!�� 
 ��� ���
�������8��!��!�� �.-"��-#�E�$�,�

�	,��� �&*N/��=��
"#4���

� ������� ��#��!�  �"�$����#�  !�#���� 
.��!� 8�"�%� -#�4�%�� �� #�-�#�� %��������� �!��
���%���������!���"#4�������!����F���#������#%�.�����������$��:�#,��

�',��� �-%����������"���

� ��$!�#%� 2"�#���  �.."����� �#��� 2�����#� ��4�� ��� "-%���,� 
!�#�� 8�#�� ��4��
���"��� $"##������ ��� -#��#����� !�� "#��%� -��-��� ��� ���9� ��� �!�� 8�:� ����� ��#� �"���
%���������%����#������#�������8����"��,�
�
�

�+,��� ?"�"#��2���������������4��"��������%� ����1�

� 
!�� !��#.����!��9�%��4�#�������#�$�.������%�$����%��!��.������,�
�

!�� ��F�� .������� ��� �!�� 
�"�!� 8���� �����!�#�� �#��� ���#%� 8���� :�� !��%� ���
��%���%���	��$��:�#�(*������B�%%�#�������
��:"#�,�

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



 
 
South West Wiltshire Area Board – 5 October 2011  
 
Chairman’s Announcements 
 
Wiltshire’s new ‘Warm and Well’ free home insulation scheme 
 

There are an estimated 30,000 people in fuel poverty in Wiltshire, who cannot afford 
to heat their homes adequately. How many live in your community area?  
 
Cold homes impact on the health and wellbeing of your local residents. Would you 
like to help yourself and other residents save money and improve your home 
comfort?  
 
The new Wiltshire Warm and Well scheme is open to all home owners and private 
tenants, and enables residents to improve the energy efficiency of their homes 
through installing loft and cavity wall insulation – saving money on bills and making 
homes warmer. 

 
To access the scheme 

Freephone: 0800 512 012, or go to http://www.warmandwell.co.uk 
 
With Council funding as well as national CERT funding, Wiltshire Warm and Well 
aims to improve 3,000 homes in financial year 2011/2012.  
 
Wiltshire Council's Core Strategy commits the council to reducing carbon emissions 
throughout the county. Carbon emissions from domestic properties make up 24% of 
total emissions. Improving insulation of domestic properties therefore makes a 
significant contribution to energy saving and therefore carbon emissions reduction. 
 
We urge Area Board partners to get involved and help refer people to the scheme.  
 
If you would like to hold a special event to promote the scheme, or promote it as part 
of another event you are holding, the ‘Green Room’ van is available to help, (further 
details at http://www.warmandwell.co.uk > The Green Room).  Leaflets can also be 
supplied should you be interested, simply email your request to: 
warm&well@swea.co.uk 
 
Further information on this scheme can be accessed on the Wiltshire World 
Changers Network website, http://wiltshireworldchangers.org or via the Wiltshire 
Council website, 
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/counciltaxhousingandbenefits/housing/housinggrants/ho
meenergygrants.htm 
 
Rachel Ross  
Home Energy Efficiency Officer  
Energy Change and Opportunity 
Economy and Enterprise 
Wiltshire Council 
P O Box 2281 
Salisbury 
SP2 2HX 

Page 19



Page 20



Report for South West Wiltshire Area Board

The following is a bi-monthly update of Fire and Rescue Service activity up to and including 

August 2011.  It has been prepared by the Group Manager for the Board�s area.

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

2009/10 2009/12 2010/02 2010/04 2010/06 2010/08 2010/10 2010/12 2011/02 2011/04 2011/06 2011/08

17

28
29

34

30

24

31

25

22

26

29

27

4

9

3 3

5
6

5

8

10

5

0

33 3
2

3
2 2 2

5
4

0 0

2

Co-responder Road Traffic Collisions Other Non Fire incidents

Non-Fire incidents attended by WFRS

0

4

8

12

16

20

24

2009/10 2009/12 2010/02 2010/04 2010/06 2010/08 2010/10 2010/12 2011/02 2011/04 2011/06 2011/08

5
4

1
2

1
2

4

0
1

2
3

1

12

15

7

12
11

9

20
21

16

13

9

4

Deliberate Fires
Accidental or Unknown
Fires

Fires by Cause

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

2009/10 2009/12 2010/02 2010/04 2010/06 2010/08 2010/10 2010/12 2011/02 2011/04 2011/06 2011/08

17 19

8
14 12 11

24
21

17 15
12

5

51

81

59

74
67

54

75

92

60 62 61
58

80

119

76

102
98

80

102

119

81

114

106
101

Fires All Incidents All 999 calls

Incidents and Calls

Valid on: 05/09/2011  18:27:26 Subject to change

Page 21



Valid on: 05/09/2011  18:27:26 Subject to change

Page 22



0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

2009/10 2009/12 2010/02 2010/04 2010/06 2010/08 2010/10 2010/12 2011/02 2011/04 2011/06 2011/08

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0

1

0

2

0 0 0 0

1

0 0 0

1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2

8

2

3

4 4

0 0 0 0 0 0

Deaths in Fires Injuries in Fires
Other Death (exc
co-responder)

Other injuries (exc
co-responder)

Death & Injuries in incidents attended by
WFRS

Comments and Interventions overleaf

0

4

8

12

16

20

2009/10 2009/12 2010/02 2010/04 2010/06 2010/08 2010/10 2010/12 2011/02 2011/04 2011/06 2011/08

0
1

0

2 2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2 2

4
3

5 5

0

8

3
4

9

5

8

11

9

15

9

6

11

20

4

9
10

13

False Alarm - Hoax Call False Alarm Good Intent
False Alarm Due to
Equipment

F
a

ls
e

 A
la

rm
 I

n
c

id
e

n
ts

Number of False Alarm Incidents

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

2009/10 2009/12 2010/02 2010/04 2010/06 2010/08 2010/10 2010/12 2011/02 2011/04 2011/06 2011/08

20
16

23
16

45

37

25
31 29

59

18

35

4 1 4 6 4 5 7
12

5 4 6 5
8 6

3 2
4

15
3 8

18
11

1 0

HFSC-Service HFSC-partners Other Community Safety

Home Fire Safety Checks and other domestic safety

South West Wiltshire Area Board

Valid on: 05/09/2011  18:27:26 Subject to change

Page 23



Page 24



NHS Update – September 2011 
  
Exercise after stroke service in Wiltshire 
 
NHS Wiltshire and Wiltshire Council are working together to provide exercise classes for 
stroke survivors at leisure centres across the county.   Exercise professionals have 
received stroke training so they can help people to recover more quickly through 
specially-tailored exercises classes.  The first exercise after-stroke classes and gym-
based sessions will be offered from September at Castle Place Leisure Centre in 
Trowbridge. Further classes will be offered in Chippenham, Salisbury, Devizes and 
Marlborough from January 2012.  
 
Exercise is a particularly important for people who are recovering from a stroke, as a 
stroke often results in reduced strength, mobility, fitness and mood as well as loneliness 
and a myriad of additional challenges such as pain, impaired movement or 
comprehension, which may make it difficult for people with stroke to get to exercise 
facilities.  The exercise after stroke service forms part of a range of improvements to 
stroke services in Wiltshire to help people rebuild their lives.  
 
Stroke Clubs are currently held across Wiltshire in Amesbury, Chippenham, Salisbury, 
Swindon, Trowbridge, Warminster and Wroughton.  Stroke community support workers 
are also available to provide advice and support to people who have had a stroke and 
their carers.    A major review by the Care Quality Commission (CQC) on stroke care 
has placed NHS Wiltshire in the category of best performing Primary Care Trusts, 
ranking the trust 20 out of 151 PCTs for the stroke services it delivers. 
Further details can be found on the NHS Wiltshire website at: 
http://www.wiltshire.nhs.uk/Public/Your-health-wellbeing/FAST-stroke-action.htm 
 
 
Stop Smoking Successfully  
 
Nearly 5,000 people used the NHS Wiltshire Stop Smoking Service last year. Our aim is 
to make Wiltshire a healthier place to live and there are many more people we can help 
to quit.  The Wiltshire NHS Stop Smoking Service supports people in a variety of 
methods and treatments, providing specialist support for groups of people such as 
women who are pregnant, people with mental health problems and young people.  The 
team of advisors work across different services in all sorts of venues including GP 
surgeries and health centres, clinics, pharmacies, Children’s Centres and hospitals.  
NHS Stop Smoking Services encourage anyone who is trying to stop their habit to 
contact us on 01380 733891 or via our website NHSstopsmoking@wiltshire.nhs.uk.   
 
 
 
Next NHS Wiltshire Board Meeting 
The next Board meeting of NHS Wiltshire will be held on 21 September 2011 at 10am - 
Southgate House.  Members of the public are welcome to attend.  Papers are 
published a week before the meeting on www.wiltshire.nhs.uk or on request from Stacey 
Saunders, NHS Wiltshire (tel: 01380 733839, email: stacey.saunders@wiltshire.nhs.uk). 
For further information or copies of documents referred to above, please email 
communications@wiltshire.nhs.uk 

Page 25



Page 26



Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 1

      
 
 

1. Neighbourhood Policing:  
 

      Team Leader:  
       
      Sgt Dean Garvin 
  
      Wilton Town Team: 
       
      Pc Rachel Schwender       
      PCSO Ben Brewster 
 
      Wilton Rural Team: 
       
      PC Peter Jung 
      PCSO Sam Spacey 
 
2. NPTs - Current Priorities & Consultation Opportunities: 

 
Wilton Town: 
 
1. Anti-Social Behaviour – Randalls Croft Road 
2. Youth engagement – Wilton Town 
 
Wilton Rural: 
 
1. Theft and Burglaries – Across Patch 
 
Visit the new and improved website at: www.wiltshire.police.uk   
 

 
3. Police Authority Representative: Mr Paul Sample 

  
Please contact via Wiltshire Police Authority Tel. 01380 734022 or 
http://www.wiltshire-pa.gov.uk/feedback.asp  
 

 
4. Performance and Other Local Issues 
 
 
Overall the crime figures remain for the Wilton Patch remain low. The Wilton Rural team is currently 
monitoring the number of non-dwelling burglaries taken place in remote location, Pc Jung is 
currently preparing an operation to deploy extra staff during the hours of darkness in an effort to 
combat these offences.  
 
Wilton town will continue their work on youth engagement and are currently preparing for a second 
‘junior bluz and zuz’ event, the last disco proving to be very popular. In addition to this the Pc 
Schwender and her team will look to keep on top of a couple of disorder that have been taken 
place in the Randalls Croft area and are working with the local authorities housing officer to ensure 
people are suitably located.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Crime and Community Safety Briefing Paper 
South West Wiltshire Community Area Board 

Nadder Hall 
5th October 2011 

 

Page 27



Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 2

CRIME & DETECTIONS (Sept 2010 – Aug 2011 ) compared to previous year) 
 

Wilton 

Crime   Detections 

September 
2009 - 
August 
2010 

September 
2010 - 
August 
2011 

Volume 
Change 

% 
Change 

  

September 
2009 - 
August 
2010 

September 
2010 - 
August 
2011 

Violence Against the 
Person 

57 46 -11 -19% 
  42% 41% 

Dwelling Burglary 17 9 -8 -47%   24% 33% 

Criminal Damage 68 57 -11 -16%   6% 7% 

Non Dwelling 
Burglary 

36 65 29 81% 
  6% 2% 

Theft from Motor 
Vehicle 

24 33 9 38% 
  4% 0% 

Theft of Motor 
Vehicle 

9 7 -2 -22% 
  33% 0% 

Total Crime 311 353 42 14%   18% 19% 

Total ASB 284 255 -29 -10%     

Wiltshire Police are compared against a group of 8 most similar forces. Wiltshire Police have 
performed better than peers in All Recorded Crime and Violent Crime for the most recently reported 3 

month (May - Aug 2011) and  12 month period (Aug-Jul 2011) 
*Total Crime comprises all Crime Groupings listed above and also includes Theft and Handling, Fraud 
and Forgery, Robbery and Sexual Offences 
** Detections include both Sanction Detections and Local Resolution 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Paul Franklin 
Acting Inspector 
Salisbury Sector & South Rural 

Page 28



Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 1

 
 

1. Neighbourhood Policing  
 
Team Sgt:  
 

Debra Ashley 
  

Team: 
 

 Beat Manager – PC Richard Salter 
 PCSO – Jake Noble 
  
 
 

2. NPTs - Current Priorities & Consultation Opportunities: 
 
Up-to-date details about Neighbourhood Policing Teams including team membership, 
current priorities and forthcoming community consultation events can be found on our 
Wiltshire Police Website.  
 
) Visit the new and improved website at: www.wiltshire.police.uk   
 

 

3. Police Authority Representative: Joy Hillier 
  
Please contact via Wiltshire Police Authority Tel. 01380 734022 or 
http://www.wiltshire-pa.gov.uk/feedback.asp  
 

 

4. Performance and Other Local Issues: 
 
The performance figures for Mere and the surrounding villages this reporting period show 
a 5% decrease in total crime. This equates to 11 less victims of crimes compared to this 
time last year. 
 
This is pleasing and reflects how well the local police and partners have been whilst 
working together to deal with the more specific local issues. 
 
In Wiltshire the main priority is to reduce violent crime and there is a continued reduction 
across Mere and the surrounding villages, so far this year there have been 7 fewer victims 
of assaults. 

 
Our work in relation to preventing and detecting burglaries to rural farm premises/sheds 
and out buildings remains a challenge. Items such as farming equipment, tools, quad 
bikes and anything composed of metal for scrap value is still a most sought after 
commodity.  
 

Crime and Community Safety Briefing Paper 
Mere 

5
th
 October 2011 

Page 29



Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 2

Whilst I feel this report brings some local concerns it is  important to reiterate Mere and its 
surrounds continues to be a safe place to live. 
Wiltshire is constantly compared against 8 Forces of similar size and demography and yet 
again this reporting period performs the best! 

 

 

 

CRIME & DETECTIONS (Sept 10 to Aug 11 compared to previous year) 

 
 

Mere 

Crime   Detections 

September 

2009 - 

August 2010 

September 

2010 - 

August 2011 

Volume 

Change 
% Change 

  

September 

2009 - 

August 2010 

September 

2010 - 

August 2011 

Violence Against the 

Person 
30 23 -7 -23% 

  50% 61% 

Dwelling Burglary 10 7 -3 -30%   30% 0% 

Criminal Damage 29 38 9 31%   10% 3% 

Non Dwelling Burglary 29 43 14 48%   0% 0% 

Theft from Motor 

Vehicle 
44 16 -28 -64% 

  0% 6% 

Theft of Motor Vehicle 5 6 1 20%   0% 0% 

Total Crime 202 191 -11 -5%   17% 12% 

Total ASB 111 139 28 25%     

Wiltshire Police are compared against a group of 8 most similar forces. Wiltshire Police have performed better than 

peers in All Recorded Crime and Violent Crime for the most recently reported 3 month (May - Aug 2011) and  12 month 

period (Aug-Jul 2011) 

*Total Crime comprises all Crime Groupings listed above and also includes Theft and Handling, Fraud and Forgery, Robbery and Sexual Offences 

** Detections include both Sanction Detections and Local Resolution 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Inspector Lindsey Winter 
Area Inspector for Warminster Westbury Tisbury and Mere 

      25th August 2011      

Page 30



Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 1

  
 

 
 
 

1. Neighbourhood Policing  
 
Team Sgt:  
 

Ps Debra  Ashley 
  
   
      Town Centre Team: 
 
 Beat Manager – PC Martyn Day 
 PCSO – Gary Chambers 
  
 
 

2. NPTs - Current Priorities & Consultation Opportunities: 
 
Up-to-date details about Neighbourhood Policing Teams including team membership, 
current priorities and forthcoming community consultation events can be found on our 
Wiltshire Police Website.  
 
' Visit the new and improved website at: www.wiltshire.police.uk   
 

 

3. Police Authority Representative: Joy Hillier 
  
Please contact via Wiltshire Police Authority Tel. 01380 734022 or 
http://www.wiltshire-pa.gov.uk/feedback.asp  
 

 

4. Performance and Other Local Issues 
 

The crime figures below show some very mixed results this reporting period.  
 
Whilst there is an 11% increase in crime compared to this time last year it must be 
remembered that Wiltshire are still the best performing of the 8 similar forces we are 
consistently compared against.  
 
The good news is that violence against the person has decreased by 42% which means 
that 10 less victims have been assaulted than in the same period last year, and there is 
also a 24% reduction in the number of anti-social behaviour incidents for Mere and the 
surrounding villages. 
 
This is a significant step towards making Wiltshire the safest County. 
 

Crime and Community Safety Briefing Paper 
Tisbury 

 

5
th
 October 2011 

Page 31



Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 2

The burglaries reported to shed, outbuildings, farms and garages remain a challenge for 
us all, the figures below show there have been 26 more reports this year when compared 
to the previous 12 months.  
 
This type of crime continues to be a priority area and we are working closely with Avon 
and Somerset & Dorset Police as we know the offenders often come from outside of 
Wiltshire. 
There continues to be a co-ordinated approach with all 3 Forces running joint operations, 
Inspector WHITLEY from Dorset and Inspector NICHOLSON from A&S are suffering 
similar Crime types and we are united in working together to tackle this.  

 

 

CRIME & DETECTIONS Sept 2010 – August 2011 (compared to previous year) 

 

Tisbury 

Crime   Detections 

September 
2009 - 
August 
2010 

September 
2010 - 
August 
2011 

Volume 
Change 

% 
Change 

  

September 
2009 - 
August 
2010 

September 
2010 - 
August 
2011 

Violence Against the 
Person 

24 14 -10 -42% 
  50% 36% 

Dwelling Burglary 12 10 -2 -17%   0% 0% 

Criminal Damage 33 35 2 6%   9% 9% 

Non Dwelling 
Burglary 

43 69 26 60% 
  0% 1% 

Theft from Motor 
Vehicle 

21 25 4 19% 
  0% 0% 

Theft of Motor 
Vehicle 

4 7 3 75% 
  50% 14% 

Total Crime 204 226 22 11%   14% 11% 

Total ASB 152 116 -36 -24%     

Wiltshire Police are compared against a group of 8 most similar forces. Wiltshire Police have 
performed better than peers in All Recorded Crime and Violent Crime for the most recently 

reported 3 month (May - Aug 2011) and  12 month period (Aug-Jul 2011) 
*Total Crime comprises all Crime Groupings listed above and also includes Theft and Handling, Fraud and Forgery, Robbery and Sexual Offences 
** Detections include both Sanction Detections and Local Resolution 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Inspector Lindsey Winter 
Area Inspector for Warminster Westbury Tisbury and Mere    
25th September 2011  

Page 32



  1 Purchase of SID 5 Oct 11 
 

 
 
 

Report to South West Wiltshire Area Board 

Date of Meeting 5 October 2011 

Title of Report Purchase of Speed Indicator Device  

 

 
Purpose of Report 
 
To propose the purchase a Speed Indicator Device (SID), to be managed by Tisbury Community 
Safety Partnership. 

 

 
1.1. At the meeting of the Community Areas Transport Group (CATG) on 19 July a 

recommendation was made to purchase a Speed Indicator Device (SID) to supplement the 
equipment already held by Wiltshire Council for use in south west Wiltshire. This would 
deliver a 100% increase in SID deployment throughout the Areas, thereby making a 
significant impact on road safety. 

1.2. The minutes of the CATG meeting are attached. 

1.3. The equipment would be held and managed by Tisbury Community Safety Partnership 
(TCSP) but deployed by Wiltshire Council’s Highways Department to supplement their 
existing schedule. 

1.4. At the meeting of the South West Wiltshire Area Board on 24 August the recommendation 
was accepted in principle, pending notification of actual costs. 

1.5. Wiltshire Council Highways Department has laid down the specification of the equipment to 
be compatible with existing stock. This is available from only one supplier.  A breakdown of 
costs is attached, in the form of an invoice from that supplier. The total figure is £7,349.00 
excl VAT. 

 
 

     
    Recommendation 

 
It is recommended that the Area Board approve the purchase of a SID to be managed by 
TCSP and deployed by Wiltshire Council Highways Department. 

 

 
 

Richard Munro 
Community Area Manager 

 
Appendix: 
 
A. CATG minutes 19 July 2011 
B. Traffic Technology invoice for SID 
 

Page 33



Page 34



South West Wiltshire Area Board 

Community Areas Transport Group (CATG) 

14.30 Tuesday 20 September 2011 

Compton Chamberlayne Village Hall 

Notes 

In attendance: 
 

Cllr Tony Deane (Chair) (AD) 
Cllr Jose Green 
Cllr Bridget Wayman  
 
Rachael Ashton-Brown, Wilton 
Spencer Drinkwater, Principal Transport Planner (SD) 
Bev Ford, Tisbury Community Safety Partnership (BV) 
Tom Gardner, Senior Engineer (TG) 
Tony Phillips, Fovant (AP) 
Clive Upton, Dinton 
Steve Wilson, Divisional Highways Manager (SW) 
Tracy Morris, Highways Technician (TM) 

 
Apologies: 
 
Charles Smith (Dinton) 
Richard Munro (CAM) 
 
 
1. Notes of previous meeting were used as a basis for the Agenda 

 
2. LTP Area Board Substantive Highway Scheme. SD reported that the bid for the 

pedestrian crossing on the A30 at Ludwell had been submitted, he was not hopeful of a 
satisfactory outcome as many schemes in the North scored higher in the assessment. 

  
3. Current priorities - Work completed or in Progress 

a. Tuckingmill. There has been feedback from West Tisbury PC concerning the 
Tucking Mill modification. SW tabled photographs showing that the last of the three 
bollards has been hit by vehicles. Agreed that TG will contact J Amos the Clerk to 
arrange a site meeting especially as the residents feel that the objective has been 
achieved and vehicles are now slower going down the hill. 
 
b. Ansty Road Bridge. The false footpath is so successful that the schoolchildren have 
asked for the path to be continued on SWT property towards the station. TG to contact 
SWT. 

 
c. The Bishopstone Crossing Facility design work has been completed and drawings 
sent to the PC for comment Construction is expected to start 5 October 2011. 
d. The TRO for the Salisbury Street, Mere, works has been advertised. There were no 
objections. Work should be completed early October. 

 
4. Review of scheme requests in the Mere, Tisbury and Wilton Community Areas 

a. Fingerposts.  

The CAM had only received responses from Sedgehill & Swallowcliffe. Councillors 
advised that other requests are in the pipe line. 

Page 35



Action. The CAM is to write to all applicants offering them an Area Board 
Grant of 50% of the cost to a ceiling of £350 for one fingerpost this financial 
year. The fingerpost must comply with the Wiltshire Council specification 
which will be issued with the grant advice. 

Action. Councillor Wayman is to seek information on local apprentices 
manufacturing finger posts. The outcome of this inquiry will be taken into 
account when PC’s are advised where to purchase the fingerposts etc from. 

b. Dinton Refuge Island. 

This has been investigated. A preliminary modification removing the refuge island 
will be actioned shortly as there is evidence of vehicles striking the island which 
might be an unnecessary safety risk. Costs are likely to be borne by the main 
Highways budget, not the CATG. 

c. Wilton Centre Traffic Lights.  

TG has discussed the problem with the Traffic Lights Engineer who expressed 
concern that the requested change would decrease the junction capacity. This was 
debated at length when it was learned that the lights are already programmed to 
give priority to traffic flows at different times of the day. It was agreed to leave the 
lights phasing etc in the hands of the experts. The proposal to add a pedestrian 
crossing has been cancelled. 

d. Netherhampton B3094.  

Further investigation of the problem by TG revealed that it is an overtaking issue on 
the B3094. He tabled a plan showing a proposal for ‘ladders’ in the road at each 
junction. There was a debate about cats eyes and agreed subject to falling foul of 
advised ‘best’ practice that the cats eyes should be left along the centre of the road. 
It was subsequently agreed that this is a priority scheme for the CATG. The Parish 
Council will be consulted and followed up by Cllr Jose Green. 

e. Mere Lynch Close.  

Cllr George Jeans and Mere Parish Council have yet to clarify details. 

f. Wilton Yellow Lines.  

TG tabled a plan showing 5 key points. The extent of Wiltshire Town Council’s 
support for the proposals is not clear. 

Action. As the TRO is the most expensive element of the scheme the CAM is 
to write to Wilton Town Council requesting £2,500 being 50% of the cost. 
Noted other TRO’s have not been funded from the £17K CATG budget. 

Agreed that TG would draw up a scheme as soon as possible to cover all 5 
aspects, this to be submitted via Wilton Town Council for public consultation and 
approval before the TRO is published. 

g. Hindon Lane, Tisbury 

Ceri Flower is drawing the detailed scheme for no parking, extended 30mph and 
the table at the new junction to the Hindon lane Estate. It is likely that these works 
will be funded by the development. 

h. Speed Indicator Devices (SIDs) 

BF has provided a proforma invoice to the CAM for a cheque to be issued. The 
authorisation of the amount is under discussion. It will be cleared at the Area Board 
Meeting on 5 October, latest. It was pointed out that a quorate group of AB 
Councillors was present at this meeting and that no problems were anticipated. 

This SID will be deployed in the smaller villages to: 

Page 36



a) Count Traffic 

b) Check speeds (both a) & b) downloadable) 

c) Used to deter speeding motorists. 

After initial pilots to prove the process, the SID will be available for the Community 
Areas outside the TCSP area. The cost of attendance etc on the equipment is 
recognised to be an AB cost (about £2,200 pa).  

i. Zeals Dropped Curb 

This matter would be converted to a formal Issue and Highways asked by the CAM 
to progress it accordingly - as should any other requests for dropped kerbs in the 
Community Areas. 

5. Other highway issues 

a. Fovant Crossroads on A30 

This has been reviewed by TG who tabled photographs showing the proximity of 
drivers to the bend before the existing chevrons can be seen and his proposal to 
locate a new chevron. After debate it was agreed that the affect of the revised 
30mph speed limit should be measured before any further works are considered. 

6. Any Other Business 

a. Road Nameplates 

SW explained that where it is simply screwing new nameplates on to old posts that 
this can be done and nameplates will be provided by WC. 

If new posts etc are involved it will be necessary for notices to be issued to check 
on other underground services. 

b. Machine white lining 

SW reported that white lines are allowed to wear out in built up areas. There are 
two teams restoring white lines: the machine team and the hand team. 

SW will let the CATG members have a copy of the job list. It was emphasised that 
the list is not ordered. 

c. Road Signs 

Lack of funding suggests that posts will only be replaced when they no longer 
support the signs. 

d. Winter Salt 

SW will confirm. However he was of the opinion that the bags of salt would be rolled 
out to the Parishes from 1 October. 

7. Date of Next Meeting 

14.30 Tuesday 22 November 2011 at a venue, to be decided, that will have WiFi 

 

Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



  1 Report SWW Grants 5 October 2011 
 

 

 
 

Report to South West Wiltshire Area Board 

Date of Meeting 5 October 2011 

Title of Report Community Area Grants  

 

 
Purpose of Report 
 

To request that Councillors consider three applications seeking Community Area Grant 
Funding. 

 

 
 
1. Background 
 
1.1. Area Boards have authority to approve Area Grants under powers delegated to 

them by the Deputy Leader and Cabinet member for Community Services                
(27 February 2010).  Under the Scheme of Delegation Area Boards must adhere to 
the Area Board Grants Guidance for funding. 

 
1.2. The 2011/12 funding criteria and application forms are available on the Council’s 

website (www.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboards) or paper versions are available from the 
Community Area Manager. 

 

Background documents 
used in the preparation 
of this Report 

• Community Area Grant Application Pack 2011/12 

 

Page 41



  2 Report SWW Grants 5 October 2011 
 

  
2. Application SWW 15-11 

 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 
requested 

Matched by 
Applicant 

Semley Village 
Stores 

Start-up Costs £5,000 £80,850 

 
2.1. The full application is attached 

2.2. The application meets grant criteria 2011/12 

2.3. The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

2.4. The application meets Wiltshire Council priorities  

2.5. Summary details about the applicant: 

Not for profit Community Shop 

2.6. Summary details about the project: 

To establish a community shop in the village 

Page 42



  3 Report SWW Grants 5 October 2011 
 

3. Application SWW 20-11 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 
requested 

Matched by 
Applicant 

Wessex 
Community Action 

Sunshine Support 
Group support 

costs 
£1,000 £5,282 

 
3.1. The full application is attached 

3.2. The application meets grant criteria 2011/12 

3.3. The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

3.4. The application meets Wiltshire Council priorities  

3.5. Summary details about the applicant: 

Wessex Community Action is a charity offering support services to voluntary 
and community groups. Sunshine Support Group is a programme run by them 
in the Tisbury area. 

3.6. Summary details about the project: 

The Sunshine Support Group provides support for older, isolated people living 
in a very rural part of Wiltshire. The group provides an opportunity for people 
to meet others, get help and advice on problems that affect their lives. The 
group aims to increase the social inclusion of isolated elderly people who 
would otherwise not be reached. 

Page 43



  4 Report SWW Grants 5 October 2011 
 

4. Application SWW 21-11 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 
requested 

Matched by 
Applicant 

Mere Bowls Club 
Provision of secure 
equipment storage 

£900 £900 

 
4.1. The full application is attached 

4.2. The application meets grant criteria 2011/12 

4.3. The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

4.4. The application meets Wiltshire Council priorities  

4.5. Summary details about the applicant: 

Mere Bowls Club is a not-for-profit community sports club 

4.6. Summary details about the project: 

To provide secure storage for expensive machinery to enable expansion and 
development of bowls in Mere. 

Page 44



  5 Report SWW Grants 5 October 2011 
 

Financial Implications 

 
4.7. If the grants are awarded in line with applications, the Area Board will retain a 

discretionary funds balance of £110,068: 
 

• £36,674 for the Mere Community Area 
 

• £38,482 for the Tisbury Community Area 
 

• £34,912 for the Wilton Community Area 
 
 
 

Report Author Richard Munro, Community Area Manager 
  

Tel: 01722 434211 
 E-mail richard.munro@wiltshire.gov.uk 

 
 

Page 45



Page 46



 

 
SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE 
AREA BOARD 
 
Please note: this is a working document which is subject to change due to availability of relevant Officers/Partners and 
relevant time scales. 

Date Cabinet 
Member 
Attending 

Location Area Board Agenda Main Items 
 

 
7 December 
2011   
 

 
Cllr John 
Noeken 

 
Wilton 
Community 
Centre 
 

 

• Fortnightly Refuse Collection Service 

• Fees and Charges Policy 
 
Standard items including Partner and Parish Council Updates, Local Issues and 
Community Area Grants. 

 
15 February 
2012 
 
 

 
Portfolio 
Holder 

 
Grove 
Buildings 
Mere 

 
 
Standard items including Partner and Parish Council Updates, Local Issues and 
Community Area Grants. 

 
11 April 2012 

 
TBC 

 
Charlton 
Remembrance 
Hall 

 
Standard items including Partner and Parish Council Updates, Local Issues and 
Community Area Grants. 

 
Community area manager: Richard Munro (Richard.munro@wiltshire.gov.uk) 
Democratic services officer: Lisa Moore (lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk) 
Service director: Graham Hogg (graham.hogg@wiltshire.gov.uk) 

Item No. XX 

P
a
g
e
 4

7



P
a
g
e
 4

8


	Agenda
	1 Welcome and Introductions
	4 Minutes
	6 Chairman's Announcements
	8 Updates from Partners
	NHS Update
	Police Update - Wilton
	Police Update - Mere
	Police Update - Tisbury

	9 Community Area Transport Group (CATG)
	Item no. 09 - CATG Notes 20 Sept 11
	Item No. 09 - SID Proforma Invoice

	10 Community Area Grants
	13 Evaluation and Close:

